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THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART
{1 WEST 53RD STREET, NEW YORK

TELEPHONE: CIRCLE 7.7470

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

The Museun of Modern Art announces that owing to the
generosity of its trustees, friends and petrons it has
raised more than three-fourths of the million dollars
necessaryvfor the erection of its new building on West 53rd
Street, It has also been enabled to take immediate title
to the site, comprised of a 130-foot frontage on West 53rd
Street and extending through to a 75-foot frontage on West
54th Street. The value of the land is approximately one
million dollars,

The Trustees of the Museum of Modern Art are:

A, Conger Goodyear, President; John Hay Whitney,
First Vice-President; Samuel A, Lewisohn, Second Vice-
President; Nelson A, Rockefeller, Treasurer; Cornelius
Bliss, lMrs, Robert Woods Bliss, Stephen C, Clark,
Mrs, W, Murray Crane, The Lord Duveen of Millbank,
Marshall Field, Edsel B, Ford, Philip Goodwin,
William 8, Paley, Mrs, Charles S, Payson, lrg, Stanley
Resor, Mrs, John D, Rockefeller, Jr,, Beardsley Ruml,
Paul J., Sachs, Mrs, John 8, Sheppard, Edward M, il, Warburg,

The Director of the Museum is Alfred H, Barr, Jr,




Last Fall the Museum acq”uired 9, 11, and I3 West 53rd
Street by exchanging 6, 8, and 10 West 53rd Streect, which proper-
ties had been purchascd as a possible building site with money
from an endowment fund raised by the Museum three years ago. The
remainder of the present site--15, 17, and 19 West 53rd Street and
the 75-foot frontage edjoining on West 54 Strect--is the gift of
flr, end Mrs., John D. Rockefeller, Jr. The Muscum building will
front on West 53rd Street. The frontage on West 54 Street will be
used es & garden for the exhibition of sculpture end for other Mu-
seum purposes,

The Building Committee for the Museum consists of Stephen
C. Clark, Cheirmen; A, Conger Goodyear, President of the Museum;
and Nelson £. Rockefecller, Treasurer, The architects are Philip L.

Goodwin and Edward D. Stone, Associated. It i1s hoped that the new

Museum building will be ready for occupancy in the Fall of 1938,

Demolition of the building occupied by the Museum for

five years at 1] West 53 Street and adjacent buildings numbered 15,
17, end 19 on the same street will start about July 1. Construc-

tion contract for the building has been signed with John Lowry, Inc.,

for the mechanical engineering with Clyde R. P:jace, and for the

structural engineering with George E. Strehan, The building will

be of steel reinforced concrete five stories high, with penthousc.

It wil) consist of a main block feced with white merble on the
front &nd on one side, &and on the other side will be « tower feced
wvith & dark stone. Thec recar of the building facing 54 Street will
be a combinetion of glass brick aend clear plate gleass.

A tower on the left will risc 26 feet ebove the level of
the penthouse. On the ground level of this tower will be the truck
entrance for the delivery of objeccts of art; at the top of the

tower will be various fean rooms, cooling tower and tanks requirecd

by the building depertment. Intermediate floors in the tower will
be used for steaircascs, elecvators, fire steirs, and lavatoriecs,

In the besement will be o lecture room seating more then
five hundred persons, with Joungec edjecent., On the mezzenine will
be ¢ large storage spaoce for works of art, packing, shipping, ete.
Exhibition space on the ground floor will probebly be devoted en-
tirely to temporery cxhibits., On this floor lerge plate windows

will overlook the strect on the front asnd the gaerden at the beck,




The sccond and third floors will be given over c¢ntircly to ecxhibi-

tion spece. On the first and sccond floors the galleries will have

windows facing the gerden on 54 Street. These gelleries may be

used for cxhibits of interior architecture, industrial design, fur-

niture, etc. i |

The #usewn of dodern irt Film Librery, which, on cccount

of the crowded conditions in the present Museum building, has been

Joceted at 485

lfedison fvenue since it was founded in the Spring of

1935, will occupy half of the fourth floor, where it will heve of-

fices, projection room, shipping quearters, etc. The librery of the

Muscum, containing more then 3,000 volumes, and the print room will

2lso bc on this The offiices of the Muscum will be on the

floor.

fifth flonor. The penthouse will consist of ¢ mcmbers! room for
o

meetings of the Board of Trustccs and the vearious committecs of the

Museum. Surrounding the confercnce room will be & wide terreace, |

There will also be recst rooms on the penthouse floor. i |

The Museum rccently moved totemporary quertcrs at 14 West

49 Street. 1Its gellerics, on the concoursc level of that building,

will open Wednesdey, Junc 23, with o Summer Exhibition of outstand-

ing exemplcs of modern painting and sculpture and architccture. In

eddition, one of 1its gellerics will be devoted to cn exhibition of

morc then one hundred motion picturc stills from the lMuseum of Mod-

ern frt Film Librery, showing the development of Fmericen motion

pictures from 1895 to thec present day. During its stay in temporary

quarters the Museum will edopt a new policy in regord to admission, it

£n odmission fee -of 25 ceonts will be charged on a1l derys c¢xcept lion-

deys which will be frce to the public. dMembers cre odmitted froe o q@
f

)] times. Hours during the entire ycer will be from 10 a.m, to

6 p.m. daily including Saturdays and on Sundays from 2 p.m., to 6 p.m.
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